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From
: Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>
Subject
: Re: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

To
: Robin Mark <Robin.Mark@tpl.org>
Cc
: Lisa Kim <lisak@ggcity.org>, Omar Sandoval <osandoval@wss-law.com>, Omar Sandoval

<omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Thomas P. Clark <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>, Tily Shue
<tily.shue@tpl.org>, Alex Size <Alex.Size@tpl.org>, Greg Blodgett <greg1@ggcity.org>

Zimbra gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Re: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

Mon, Nov 15, 2021 10:09 AM

Hello Robin,
Thank you for your email.  Yes, the City would like it if you walked us through your proposal in addition to
anything else you and your firm would like the City to consider.

Thank you.

Grace E. Kim
Sr. Economic Development Specialist
o: (714) 741-5130
w: ggcity.org/econdev

From: "Robin Mark" <Robin.Mark@tpl.org>

To: "Grace Lee" <gracel@ggcity.org>

Cc: "Lisa Kim" <lisak@ggcity.org>, "Omar Sandoval" <osandoval@wss-law.com>, "Omar Sandoval"
<omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Thomas P. Clark" <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>, "Tily Shue" <tily.shue@tpl.org>,
"Alex Size" <Alex.Size@tpl.org>, "Greg Blodgett" <greg1@ggcity.org>


Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 4:14:55 PM

Subject: RE: [External]  Garden Grove Willowick Meeting




https://ggcity.org/econdev

